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Piease find enciosed correspondence from Brian Binley MP, on behalf of hig
constituent, Ms Rebecca Thomson, concerning the accounting system at Post
Office Lid (POLYL

Pat McFadden has asked that you look into this matler and reply directly to
Brian Binley MP.
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Brian Binley MP
Morthampton South Constiteeney

Bl

Pat MoFadden MP

Mirister for Employment Relations and Postal Aflals
Department for Business, Enterprise & Requlatory Reform
1 Victoria Street

London

SWiH GET

24" Fabruary 2009

BRAGIEN

Dear Pal,

Pwirite to you having received an emall, which  have enclosed, from Rebeooa
Thomson segarding the accounting 1T system al the Fost Uffice.  The conterd
of her email is worrving and | would be very grateful if you could address the
poirsds she s making and ot me know the seact situadion regarding this
riather,

ook forward o your response.

Yours,

Brian Binley MP
MNorthamplon South
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Froam: Thomson, Rebecoa (RBL-UK; T
Sent: 10 February 2009 1031

Yor BINLEY, Brian

Sulrest: Post Office 1T article

Dear My Binley

! have spokan 1o severs current and former sub-post masters, who say thet random: faws m
the 1T are causing delicks In thelr weekly Buoouns, some of thousands of pounds 8t g
e, Thalr complaint s thal, Instead of slening i el problemms and investigating the
software or aquipment, the Post Olfioe s making ther pay back this mooney without any
investigation info what iz golng wrong, Nelther they, nov §, bave any way of proving that £ is
the (T that is causing the deficits. Their preabbsers by that *hfe Fost Offics refuses sven o
srterialin the possibity that thelr system oould bs golng wrong.

i&

The consequances for gome of tha Pogt %}‘% xeters havs boon exirsrely serous, OF the group §
am b cordac] with, bvo have been lorced Yo file for bankraploy. Dithers have foed their life
savings If post masters canned pay the ﬁ-@aaiig back, beoause thelr savings hove bean
deplated, the Post OFfice takes £ put of thelr wages. In desperation & couple of tha poxt
mmsters Pve spoken O e 1o talss aooounting: they wers not geting help when By sk
for 18 froen e company, and they Ji not have the money 1o pay the deficils back, Sothey
signed the weeldy aocounis, affimning the mongy was there whan i€ was not. The Post Offios
has then proseculsd these peopie, githough no-one that | have heard of hag sver been

prosecuted for thed

{ know the BERR sslect corymitiee i ourantly concunting an mvestigation e S falure of
e Post Offioe, bul 33 & separats maller 1'd ke F o ol possible o talk o vou 1o get your
sonmends on e allsgations of theye post masters.

Thanks o lot for your ime

Faobaong

Tornson

e Weskly

DISCLAIMER

This messags s intended ondy for the use of the personis)
lrderdded Reciplent™) to whom #t s rosael. 1% may contain
information, which is privilegesd and confidential, Accordingly

any digsemination, distribution, copylrg or other use of this
message or ary of its content by any person other than the Intendad
Recipient may constitule a bragch of oivil or criminal law and is

£, I you are not the Intended Pedipiant, please
enrbact t%w sender 88 soon 8% possible.
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